

## **H. Wayne Cox**

100 N. Main

Lovington, NM 88260

### **Career Summary**

Have worked in either education or extension for the past 23 years. One year of Agriculture Education at Socorro High School. Ten years at New Mexico Junior College as an Agriculture Instructor. Past 12 years at New Mexico State University as the Lea County Extension Agent.

### **Education**

College: M.A. Agriculture & Extension Education; NMSU, Las Cruces, NM-June 1996

B.S. Agriculture & Extension Education; NMSU, Las Cruces, NM-May 1993

A.S. Associates in Science, Clarendon College, Clarendon, TX. – May 1991

High School: Graduate, Hobbs High School, Hobbs, NM. – May 1989

### **Professional Experience/Employment**

#### **NMSU County Extension Program Director/Agriculture Agent**

- **Lea County** (January 2005-current). Responsible for all NMSU CES programming for Lea County in the Agriculture Sector, 50% role in 4-H Youth Development, assist with Community/Economic Development
- **New Mexico Junior College** (July 1995-December 2004). Instructed all Agricultural and Natural Resource class during this time frame. Coached and trained the College Livestock Judging Team. Residing member of the Curriculum Committee for the last five years.
- **Socorro High School** (July 1994-June 1995). Agriculture Educator
- **Intern Lea County Extension Service** (Summer 1992). Maintained and coordinated activities with youth and volunteer leaders.

### **Professional Organizations/Associations**

National Association of County Agriculture Agents; New Mexico Association of County Agriculture Agents; New Mexico 4H Agents Association; Lea County Livestock Committee; Honorary FFA member-Hobbs Chapter-Lovington Chapter, Tatum Chapter; Lea Soil and Water Conservation District